IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATHENS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ; CRIMINAL NO. 3:17—CR—3:_73 -
\2 : VIOLATION(S):
DEVONTAE DURDEN :
a/k/a “TAETAE” and : 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
DARIUS O, VINSON : 21 US.C. § 841(b)(1)(C)
18US.C.§2
Defendants. : 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT ONE

(DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE)
That on or about June 28, 2016, in the Athens Division of the Middle District of Georgia,
and elsewhere within the | urisdic;ion of the Court,
DEVONTAE DURDEN a/k/a “TAETAE” and DARIUS O. VINSON,
defendants herein, aided and abetted by each other and by others, both known and unknown to the
Grand Jury, did unlawfully, knowingly, and intentionally distribute a Schedule II controlled
substance, to-wit; a mixture contaiﬁing a detectable amount of cocaine base also known as

methamphetamine, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(C)

and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT TWO
(POSSESSION OF A FIREARM IN FURTHERANCE OF A DRUG TRAFFICKING
, CRIME)

That on or about June 28, 2016, in the Athens Division of the Middle District of Georgia,

and elsewhere within the jurisdiction of the Court,




DEVONTAE DURDEN a/k/a “TAETAE” and DARIUS O. VINSON, 4
defendants herein, aided and abetted by others, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did
unlawfully, knowingly, and intentionally possess a firearm to-wit: one Ruger, model P89DAO,
.9mm pistol, serial # 310-56133, during and in relation to and in furtherance of a drug trafficking
offense which is prosecutable in a court of the United States, to-wit: distribution of a controlled
substance incorporated by reference in Count One of this indictment, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 924 (a)(1), 924(c), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BILL.

s/ Foreperson of the Grand Jury
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

PRESENTED BY:

G.F. PETERMAN, 1II
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Filed in open doutfhis 1O _ day of Augyst, AD 2017.

Deputy Clerk N\ U \



